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FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176380

FROM Tony Burroughs

DATE 2009-04-10 19:1742 GMT
RE Please file with FL SOS
COVER MESSAGE

Please file with FL SOS

From: BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com [BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com]
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2009 2:11 PM

To: Tony Burroughs

Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.
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COVERLETTER

1T0: Amendment Section
Division of Corporations

SUBJECT: J.-C. SAKANA INC.

DOCUMENT NUMBER: 08000023667

The enclosed Articles of Dissolution and fee are submiited Tqr-ﬁling.

Please retura. all correspondence concerning this-matter 1o the. following:

Niki .Aguiar

{(Name of Person)

legalzoom:com, Ingc.

(Name'of Firm/Company)
7083 Rallywood Blvd., Suite 180

{(Address)
Los Angeles, CA'90028

(City/State/and Zip Code)

For further information concefning this I_l}ﬂ_.ttpr,_pkusc call:

Niki Aguiar ) at(323 ) _962:8600, x 229
(Name of Person) : ‘_ ' (Area Code & Daytime Telephonc Numbcr}

Enclosed isa-check-for the fol lowmg amount

[«]535 Filing Fee. [_]$43.75 Filing Fee & [j$43 75 Filing Fee. & []$52.50 Filing: Fee,

Ceriificate of Status - Certified Copy. Certificate of-Status &
(Addmonal copy.is Certified Copy: :
: enclosed) (Additional ocpyn
C enclosed) )
MAILING ADDRESS: .. [ .- ) STREET ADDRESS: S
Amendment Section Amendment Section
Division of Corporations: =~~~ | . - Division of Carporations
P.0. Box 6327 S 409 E. Gaines. Street

Tallahassce, Florida 32314 ': R Tallahassee, Fiorida 32399
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ARTICLES OF BSSQLUTION.

Pursuant to section 607:1403, Florida Statutes, this Florida profit.corporation submxr.s the fnl]owmg articles

of d1ssolut10n
..The name:of'the. corpqrauon as.currently filed with the Florida Department of State

FIRST
] J C, SAKANA INC.
SECOND: 'I'hc document number of--thc'corporatimi (if known): _P08000023667i
TH,I_RD; - 'I'he date dissolution was ‘avithorized:- 3/26/09 ‘
(0 moge. thun 90 days. Qﬁpp dissolution file date) ..

Effectwe date-of dissolution if applicable

FOURTH: ", - Adoption of Disselution (CHECK ONE)
- Dmnlutron was approved by the shareholders. The turmber, of vo‘res cast for: dnsso]uton

.

-~ wassufficient for:approval..
D Dissolution was approved by of the shareholders through vntmg groups

The 2 following statement.must be. separately. provided for each’ vormg group enmled

to'vote s-eparaze!y nn the plan:o dissalve.
The. number.of votes cast 1or dissolution was suffi Clﬁ‘!‘l.t‘f?r approval by = o o
Co T [ =1
: o 3
E 3
N : {voting-group} T CJ:E i~ c—
T . L [ [, 9=0] —
Signed this ___2< day of ___ 2w ,_ P Moy .
e s o L : go: =X J
S5 .
2@

S]gnaturc o il
. {Bya d1m::tor prcsldcnl or other officer - if dlrcctors. or officers have not been selacted, by
0 ingomarator - if in.the hands ef:a recciver, l.rustce. or, oth:r court appomted ﬁducmry, by

s that ﬁducnary) : .

ERNEST B. WELLS b
N (Typcd or printed name of'pcrson s1gnmg,)

Secrstary '
— — * (Title ol-pergon signing) .

" Biling Pee: $35 |




